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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, January 04, 2010 3:54 PM

To: '‘General Mailbox, Credit Assistance Network'
Subject: RE: Corp Address Change Request - Urgent

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Please allow 3-5 business days processing time.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: General Mailbox, Credit Assistance Network [mailto:help@creditagenda.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 2:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Corp Address Change Request - Urgent

Hi Sunbiz.org, (PDZ‘\"OOO | &0 l [g Cg

My corporation address has changed.

Corporation Name: Credit Assistance Network Inc.

Old Address: 2610 Richard Road, Lake Park FL. 33403

New Address: 700 Gazetta Way, West Palm Beach, FL 33413

I was instructed to send you an email to change my address, I am filing a DBA today and would appreciate it if
you could make sure this request is processed. If you cannot process the request, PLEASE EMAIL ME to let me

know.

Also, please email me to confirm this email was received and that the request was processed.

Corey Gray, Credit Analyst & Founder
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